

From: [Csondes, Angela@ARB](mailto:Csondes,Angela@ARB)
To: [Light Densberger, Nicole@ARB](mailto:LightDensberger,Nicole@ARB); [Melgoza, Elizabeth@ARB](mailto:Melgoza,Elizabeth@ARB); [Storelli, Nicholas@ARB](mailto:Storelli,Nicholas@ARB); [Shi, Yuge@ARB](mailto:Shi,Yuge@ARB)
Subject: FW: Richmond-North Richmond-SanPablo AB617 Input on Interim At Berth Regulation Report
Date: Wednesday, March 8, 2023 12:22:37 PM

FYI

From: Jeffrey Kilbreth <jeffrey.kilbreth@gmail.com>
Sent: Wednesday, March 8, 2023 11:38 AM
To: Luongo, Julia@ARB <Julia.Luongo@arb.ca.gov>; Csondes, Angela@ARB <acsondes@arb.ca.gov>; Moore, Brian@ARB <Brian.Moore@arb.ca.gov>; Diana Ruiz <druiz@baaqmd.gov>; Heidi Swillinger <heiditruhdig@gmail.com>; Jacobs, Jeff@ARB <Jeff.Jacobs@arb.ca.gov>; Range, Jessica (CPC) <jessica.range@sfgov.org>; Foster, Jonathan@ARB <Jonathan.Foster@arb.ca.gov>; Kelly Malinowski <kmalinowski@baaqmd.gov>; Kevin Olp <kolp@baaqmd.gov>; Laura C. Cackette <lcackette@baaqmd.gov>; Marisol Cantu <marisol.kan2@gmail.com>; mmurphy@baaqmd.gov; Wendy Goodfriend <wgoodfriend@baaqmd.gov>
Subject: Richmond-North Richmond-SanPablo AB617 Input on Interim At Berth Regulation Report

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi All,

This is the letter that we prepared in support of this important regulation. I would like to underscore the importance of this regulation for our community - as we look at our opportunities for reducing pollution in our 160,000 person CERP area, this regulation is in the first tier of major opportunities, along with putting a wet scrubber on the Cat Cracker at Chevron. I trust one of the many CARB people on this list can file this letter for the record as today is the deadline. (I'm having trouble finding the email address for comments) Thanks!

Jeff Kilbreth

PS The signatories are a reflection of Brown Act limitations. More people on our Steering Committee probably support the letter, but we were unable to use group meeting time to discuss it. And the breadth of support should be clear - it is the vast majority of the most active members of our committee.

[At-berth regs letter](#)